CHAPTER 131-H. F. No. 422

An act requiring the school district to certify as to the number of secondary school pupils where there is no county superintendent of schools; amending Minnesota Statutes 1949, Section 128.088, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1949, Section 128.088, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

128.088 Allocation of aid. Subdivision 1. Tuition, certification by county superintendent. It is the duty of the county superintendent in each county before July 1, 1947, and annually thereafter to certify to the board of county commissioners the number of resident pupils of each school district in the county wherein no classified secondary school or area vocational-technical school was maintained in the preceding school year, who attended a classified secondary school in another district, naming the district attended, the length of time attended by each pupil, and the tuition charged for each pupil by the district which furnished the instruction.

In counties having no superintendent of schools the school district shall make such certification.

Approved March 20, 1953.

CHAPTER 132-H. F. No. 494

[Not Coded]

An act abolishing the office of county superintendent of schools in any county having 300,000 inhabitants or more and less than 450,000 inhabitants in which all school districts have been reorganized as provided by Laws 1947, Chapter 421, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Ramsey County, office of county superintendent of schools abolished. In any county having 300,000 inhabitants or more and less than 450,000 inhabitants in which all school districts have been reorganized as provided by Laws 1947, Chapter 421, as amended by Laws 1949, Chapter 666, and by Laws 1951, Chapter 305 and Chapter 706, no county superintendent of schools shall be elected in 1954 or thereafter; and there shall be no such office in any such county after December 31, 1954. His records shall be delivered to the county auditor.

Approved March 20, 1953.